# MINUTES OF AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF FOVANT PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 16th APRIL 2019 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

Present Cllrs Harris, Mallalieu, Phillips and Mrs Turner.
In attendance; Mrs C Churchill (Clerk). 1 member of the public.

**Apologies**; Cllrs Dunn, Havard and Horne.

The meeting was opened at 6pm

**0419. Election of Chairman,** Following the resignation of William Holmes, Fovant PC needs to elect a Chairman for the remainder of the 2018/19 council year.

Fovant PC resolved to elect Cllr Mallalieu as Chairman for the remainder of the council year.

Cllr Mallalieu signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office and too the Chair.

# 6.02pm Suspension of Standing Orders

A member of the public wished to raise concern at trees overhanging the highway at Moor Hill, recently a large branch fell in high winds and in addition the branches are often hit by large vehicles

Clerk will send a letter to the landowner.

Clerk

Cllr will advise the Clerk of the Landowner.

All Cllrs

The parishioner also requested that the changes to the 30mph limit also include Moor Hill and other roads leading off Tisbury Rd and Dinton Rd.

#### 6.10pm Standing orders were reinstated.

**0420.** Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Dunn (unwell), Havard (work) and Horne (conflicting social engagement).

Fovant PC resolved to accept the apologies for the reasons given.

Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)

Failure to attend a meeting for a period of 6 consecutive months will result in a member ceasing to be a member of that authority unless the failure to attend was approved by the authority before the expiry of that period.

## 0421. Interests.

- (i) Cllrs to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests related to any matters to be considered in this agenda that do not appear in the Cllr's register of interests.
  None declared.
- (ii) In accordance with the Dispensation Procedure, any requests for a grant of dispensation must be submitted prior to this meeting.

  None received.

Cllrs were reminded that it is their responsibility to ensure their register of interests on the WC website is kept up to date.

Cllr Harris commented that the FPC Cllrs page on the WC website registers of interest needed updating. *Localism Act 2011. S 33.* 

## 0422. Change to the existing 30mph speed limit in Dinton Rd.

Currently there is a 20mph speed limit running from the junction with the A30 (High St) to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Middle Ground. It then changes to 30 mph until a point 30 metres north of its junction with Leatler Close

The proposal is to reduce the existing 30 mph limit to 20mph thereby creating a 20mph limit from 10 metres north of Leatler Close to the High Street junction with the A30.

The cost of the assessment will be £1000 for Fovant.

The assessment is requested through WC.

Following the assessment there would be additional costs for implementation, the exact cost is unknown until after the assessment.

Fovant PC resolved to request that the existing 30mph limit (excluding the A30) is reduced to 20mph speed limit.

As this is an extension of the agenda item it was agreed to hold a public meeting.

To ensure the Parish supports the proposal a public meeting will be held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> May at 6pm.

Clerk to obtain large maps showing the local roads.

Clerk

Clerk to send a notice of the meeting to the Three Towers

Clerk

Clerk to inform WC of the 20mph request.

Clerk

**0423.** To note items for the agenda of the next meeting. The next PC meeting will be held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2019 at 7.00pm.

Any items for the agenda should be sent to the Clerk before Thursday 25th April 2019.

Fovant Parish Council will meet on the following dates; Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> May. This will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting (agenda deadline 25<sup>th</sup> April). Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> June (agenda deadline 23<sup>rd</sup> May) Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> July (agenda deadline 20<sup>th</sup> June)